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August 21, 2008

VIA COURIER

Ms Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street. 27th Floor
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

Colin Anderson
Director

Ontario Regulatory Affairs

Tel: 416-592·332& Fax: 416-592-8519
colin .aQderson@OP9.com

Re: EB-2007-0905 OPG Payment Amounts for Prescribed Facilities
Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario (AMPCO) - Cost
Claim

Ontario Power Generation (OPG) has completed its review of the August 12, 2008
cost claim submitted by AMPCO.

While OPG does not object to the claim as submitted, it notes that the
magnitude of the claim is materially higher than claims from other Intervenors
with similar levels of participation. OPG suggests that the Board consider this in
its evaluation.
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c. Adam White - President AMPCO


